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North American Energy Standards Board

801 Travis, Suite 1675, Houston, Texas 77002

Phone:  (713) 356-0060, Fax:  (713) 356-0067, E-mail: naesb@naesb.org


Home Page: www.naesb.org

via email and posting

TO:
NAESB Wholesale Electric Quadrant (WEQ) Members, NAESB Electric Industry Registry (EIR) Users, and Interested Industry Participants
FROM:
Caroline Trum, NAESB Deputy Director
RE:
NAESB Electric Industry Registry (EIR) Update
DATE:

February 26, 2019
Dear WEQ Members and NAESB EIR Users,
On Wednesday, February 27, 2019, an update to the NAESB Electric Industry Registry (EIR) will be released.  These updates include several changes to improve efficiency and user experience in the registry.  First, the update will include an expanded audit trail as well as a historical viewing mode.  Next, users will have the ability to register for a new alarm related to jointly owned data objects.  Users that subscribe to this alarm will now receive notice when that data object is removed from the system due to the expiration of the entity which registered the data object.  Finally, the update will add a validation check to prevent simultaneous approvals/denials of a data object as well as correct issues with the BA-BA Adjacencies display and registry notifications.  While no interruption to system access is expected during the deployment, should you incur any issues, please contact the OATI Help Desk at 763-201-2020. 
The NAESB managed EIR serves as the central repository for information utilized by the electric industry.  In 2012, the NAESB EIR replaced the NERC Transmission System Information Networks (TSIN) as the industry registry tool.  
Best Regards,

Caroline Trum
cc: Rae McQuade, President
NAESB EIR Update

